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THE FORT THAT WAS FORT WAYNE IN 1815

INDEX

. Southeast Blockhouse.

Northwest Blockhouse.

. Officers’ Quarters. \.
. Quartermaster’s Quarters,.

Cook’s Quarters.

. Stores.

. St. Mary’s River.

. St. Joseph’s River.

. Maumee River.

. Officers’ Garden.

. One of the Soldiers’ Gardens.
. Council House.

. Indian Department Buildings.
. Indian Agent’s Garden.

. Road to Ohio (Wayne Trace).
. Road to Detroit.

. Public Corn Fields.

. Public Pastures.

. Indian Department Pasture.

. The First Buildings of the Village of Fort Wayne,

Erected After the Siege of 1812.
The Portage Road to the Wabash.
Public Well.

The Thoroughfare Which Developed into the
Present Columbia Street (Now ““The Landing’’).

The Pirogue Landing.



